
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Wednesday, 5 October 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

22(v2) 

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure
(45mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 
to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 
Sport
(45mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 
to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2.

View Questions
 

Urgent Question 

Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Minister make a statement on staff 
suspensions by the Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board following concerns in 
relation to the Bryn Hesketh Mental Health Unit in Colwyn Bay? EAQ(5)0054(FM)

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=629&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=629&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question


3 Plaid Cymru debate
(30mins)  

NDM6111 Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Calls on the Welsh Government to provide clarity regarding funding for Rural 
Development Plan projects post January 2017 and provide a more proactive 
approach to the current programme.

2. Affirms that remaining part of the single market is the best current option to 
ensure tariff and quota free access to that market.

3. Recognises the importance of migrant workers to the rural economy.

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan):

In point 1, delete all after 'Calls on the' and replace with:

'UK Government to provide an unconditional guarantee to fund all projects 
contracted under the Rural Development Programme 2014-20 after the Autumn 
Statement until 2023.'

Amendment 2. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)
 
Delete point 2 and replace with:

Affirms the importance of access to the single market for Welsh rural businesses. 

4 Plaid Cymru debate
(30mins)  

NDM6112 Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)
 
To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


1. Recognises the importance of a vibrant and diverse high street in supporting 
local enterprise.

2. Regrets that the shop vacancy rate on our high streets is consistently higher 
than the UK average.

3. Regrets the loss of community assets or local services as a result of low footfall 
on Welsh high streets.

4. Calls on the Welsh Government to set up a new fund to enable local authorities 
and community groups to offer free car parking in towns throughout Wales, 
providing a vital boost to town centre regeneration.

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)
 
Delete point 4 and replace with:

Calls on the Welsh Government to provide a stimulus for Welsh high streets by 
developing a long-term regeneration strategy, incorporating planning policy, 
public transport, and fostering closer links between retail businesses and local 
authorities.

[If amendment 1 is agreed, amendment 2 will be de-selected]

Amendment 2. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan):

In point 4, delete 'Calls on the Welsh Government to set' and replace with:

'Agrees to explore further the desirability of setting'.

Amendment 3. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

Add new point at end of motion

Recognises the importance of businesses which provide services on the high 
street.

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145


5 Welsh Conservatives debate
(60mins)  

NDM6109 Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)
 
To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Notes the Welsh Government's decision to revoke the 'right to buy' initiative.

2. Recognises that since 1980, when 'right to buy' was introduced in Wales, 
130,000 families have been given the opportunity to buy their own council house, 
and that the people of Wales need to be trusted to make their own decisions on 
home ownership.

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to recognise that 'right to buy' creates a 
valuable opportunity for people to own their own homes.

4. Believes that the annual target for house building should be at least 14,000 
homes a year by 2020, following the recommendations of the Federation of 
Master Builders in their Programme for Government: 2015 to 2020.

'FMB Programme for Government: 2015 to 2020'

The following amendments have been tabled:

 
Amendment 1. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)

Delete all after point 1.

Amendment 2. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)

Add new point at end of motion:

Believes that people are more likely to be able to own their own home if the 
economy is stronger, employment more secure, and public services actively help 
people to remain in their homes.

Amendment 3. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)

Add new point at end of motion:

Recognises that home ownership is not the only option, and that social housing 
should have parity of status with home ownership.

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.fmb.org.uk/media/1048/fmbprogforgovt2015-2020.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Amendment 4. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)

Add new point at end of motion:

Believes that house building targets could be severely affected by the re-
classification of housing association borrowing as public sector debt, and calls on 
the Welsh Government to take action, including legislation if necessary, to ensure 
this does not limit the ability of housing associations to finance new home 
building or home improvements in Wales.

6 United Kingdom Independence Party debate
(60mins)  

NDM6110 Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales) 

The National Assembly for Wales believes:

That the HS2 project should be scrapped and the capital savings used to enhance 
the existing rail network, including:

(a) fully funding the electrification of the south Wales main line, and the south 
Wales metro project; and

(b) an extensive upgrading of the north Wales rail network.

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)
 
Delete all and replace with:

1. Recognises the social and economic benefits that HS2 will have for the people 
of mid and north Wales.

2. Calls on the Welsh Government to work constructively with the UK Government 
and regional transport bodies to ensure services and timetabling are organised to 
deliver maximum benefits of HS2 to the people of mid and north Wales.

[If amendment 1 is agreed, amendments 2 and 3 will be de-selected]

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145


Amendment 2. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan):

Delete all and replace with:

1. Recognises the social and economic benefits that HS2 will have for the people 
of mid and north Wales.

2. Calls on the Welsh Government to work constructively with the UK Government 
and regional transport bodies to ensure services and timetabling are organised to 
deliver maximum benefits of HS2 to the people of mid and north Wales.

3. Calls on the UK Government to:

(a) publish a timetable for electrification of the south Wales main line to Swansea;

(b) fully fund electrification of the north Wales mainline and south Wales valleys 
lines;

(c) guarantee all European Union funding planned for the South Wales Metro; and

(d) Begin negotiations to transfer funding and responsibility for rail infrastructure 
to Welsh Ministers.

[If amendment 2 is agreed, amendment 3 will be de-selected]

Amendment 3. Rhun ap Iowerth (Ynys Môn)

Delete all and replace with:

1. Believes that the HS2 project is an England only infrastructure project and that 
Wales should receive a Barnett consequential that reflects this.

2. Believes that the funds received as a Barnett consequential should be used to 
create an effective transport infrastructure that links together all the regions of 
Wales, and that this should include the following projects:

(a) improving transport connections within Wales; improving links between north 
and south; and creating regional networks in our main urban areas such as the 
south Wales metro project and an extensive north Wales metro project;

(b) transport solutions that work for rural Wales and its particular demographic 
and geographic challenges; and

(c) the electrification of the north and south Wales main railway lines, and 
extensive upgrading of the broader Welsh rail network.

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


7 Voting time
 

8 Short Debate
(30mins)  

NDM6108 Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore)
 
The safety, storage and disposal of biomass and contaminated wood products by 
South Wales Wood Recycling.

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 11 October 2016

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 28 September 2016
for answer on 5 October 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.
(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to 
the Minister after Question 2.

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure

1. Leanne Wood (Rhondda): What work is planned by the Minister to 
improve public transport in Wales? OAQ(5)0049(EI)

2. Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney): Will the Minister make 
a statement on support for small businesses in Wales? OAQ(5)0052(EI)

3. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the Minister make a 
statement on economic and infrastructure development in South Wales 
Central? OAQ(5)0045(EI)

4. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement 
on economic prosperity levels in Wales? OAQ(5)0043(EI)

5. Eluned Morgan (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister outline his 
priority sectors for economic development in Mid and West Wales? 
OAQ(5)0050(EI)

6. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): How will the policies 
contained in the Welsh Government’s ‘Taking Wales Forward’ 
programme improve employment opportunities in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0039(EI)

7. Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): What recent discussions 
has the Minister had with representatives of the National Botanic 
Garden of Wales? OAQ(5)0046(EI)

8. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): When does the Minister expect 
tolling arrangements on the Severn Bridges to revert to the public 
sector? OAQ(5)0040(EI)

9. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the Minister make a statement on 
efforts to support the heritage sector in Wales? OAQ(5)0048(EI)

10. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the Minister provide an update on 
the Welsh Government’s strategy for developing the ICT industry in 
Wales? OAQ(5)0038(EI)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=267
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4988
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=143
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4970
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5030
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332


11. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the rollout of public wi-fi in mid Wales? OAQ(5)0051(EI)

12. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the Minster make a statement on the 
Welsh Government’s vision for the north Wales economy? 
OAQ(5)0044(EI)W

13. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What progress has been made on 
setting up a development bank for Wales? OAQ(5)0047(EI)

14. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): Will the Minister provide an update on 
discussions regarding Pride Cymru 2017? OAQ(5)0041(EI)

15. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s plans to trunk the A477 over 
the Cleddau Bridge? OAQ(5)0042(EI)W

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport

1. John Griffiths (Newport East): What actions will the Welsh 
Government take to strengthen ill-health prevention in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0040(HWS)

2. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s delivery of health services 
across Pembrokeshire? OAQ(5)0038(HWS)

3. Leanne Wood (Rhondda): What work is being undertaken by the 
Minister to attract doctors to Wales? OAQ(5)0050(HWS)

4. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the Minister make a statement on 
developing telemedicine? OAQ(5)0041(HWS)W

5. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): What is the Minister doing to deliver high 
quality health services in Torfaen? OAQ(5)0049(HWS)

6. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): What action is the Welsh Government 
taking to improve services for people affected by neuroendocrine 
tumours? OAQ(5)0043(HWS)

7. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a statement on 
the Welsh Government’s physical fitness policy? OAQ(5)0047(HWS)

8. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): Will the Minister make a statement on 
the primary care needs of the populations of Llanharan and Pencoed? 
OAQ(5)0051(HWS)

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=249
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053


9. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): What are the Welsh Government’s 
priorities for the delivery of primary care services in the Cynon Valley? 
OAQ(5)0042(HWS)

10. Lee Waters (Llanelli): What measures are the Welsh Government 
taking to address the pressure on child and adolescent mental health 
services? OAQ(5)0053(HWS)

11. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s policy of using minor injury 
units to meet demand for unscheduled care? OAQ(5)0052(HWS)W

12. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a 
statement on waiting times for follow-up appointments? 
OAQ(5)0039(HWS)

13. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): How will the policies 
contained in the Welsh Government’s ‘Taking Wales Forward’ 
programme tackle drug and alcohol addiction in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0037(HWS)

14. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What measures are being put in place 
to improve neonatal care in Wales? OAQ(5)0046(HWS)

15. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement on 
the availability of beds in community hospitals? OAQ(5)0045(HWS)W

Pack Page 3

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure

